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Standard Matrix:  
Department and Agency Points of Contact 

 
 
Agricultural Marketing Service: 
http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSv1.0/ams.fetchTemplateData.do?template=TemplateD&navID=Contact
Us&topNav=ContactUs&page=ContactUs&acct=AMSPW 

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service:  
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/contact_us/ 

Bureau of Industry and Security: 
www.bis.doc.gov 
Exporter counseling line at 202 482-4811 for questions regarding the information on the website or if 
they are unable to find an answer to their questions on the website 
Kathleen Barfield 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Export Administration Bureau of Industry and Security 
202 482-1799 
http://beta-www.bis.doc.gov/index.php/about-bis/contact-bis 

Bureau of Ocean and Energy Management: 
http://boem.gov/About-BOEM/Contact-Us/Contact-Us.aspx 
(www.boem.gov).   

Bureau of Labor Statistics: 
http://www.bls.gov/bls/contact.htm 

Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement:   
John Cushing, 703-787-1737, John.Cushing@bsee.gov 
http://bsee.gov/About-BSEE/Contact-Us/Contact-Us.aspx 
 
Bureau of Transportation Statistics:  
http://www.bts.gov/programs/maritime_program/  

Customs and Border Protection: 
http://www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/toolbox/contacts/ 
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Department of Agriculture:  
http://usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome 
 
Brian McGregor 
Supervisory Agricultural Marketing Specialist 
Transportation Services Division 
Transportation and Marketing Programs 
Agricultural Marketing Service 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 
  
USDA AMS TM TSD 
1400 INDEPENDENCE AVE SW 4534-S 
WASHINGTON DC 20250-0266 
202-720-0035 
Fax 202-690-2451 
 
Department of Energy: 
http://www.doe.gov/offices#Program Offices 
http://www.doe.gov/about-us/contact-us 
 
Department of Justice:  
Peter Frost Peter.Frost@usdoj.gov 
http://www.justice.gov/ 
 
Department of State:  
http://www.state.gov/ 
http://www.state.gov/e/eb/tpp/index.htm 
 
Department of Treasury: 
http://www.treasury.gov/about/organizational-structure/offices/Pages/Environment-and-Energy.aspx 
http://www.treasury.gov/about/organizational-structure/offices/Pages/-Trade-and-Investment-
Policy.aspx 
http://www.treasury.gov/about/organizational-structure/offices/Pages/Economic-Policy.aspx 
http://www.treasury.gov/connect/Pages/contact-us.aspx 

Economic Development Administration: 
http://eda.gov/contacts.htm 
 
Environmental Protection Agency: 
http://www.epa.gov/epahome/comments.htm 

Farm Service Agency:  
http://www.fsa.usda.gov/FSA/webapp?area=contact&subject=landing&topic=landing 
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Federal Emergency Management Agency: 
http://www.fema.gov/contact-us 

Federal Highway Administration: 
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/contact/ 

Federal Maritime Commission: Office of the Secretary  
Main Office: 202-523-5725 
http://www.fmc.gov/about/phone_and_fax_contact_numbers.aspx 
 
Federal Rail Administration: 
http://www.fra.dot.gov/Pages/1619.shtml 

Foreign Agricultural Service: 
 http://www.fas.usda.gov/aboutfas.asp  
 http://www.fas.usda.gov/marketdev_experts.asp 
 
International Trade Administration: 
http://www.ita.doc.gov/contact.asp 
Russell Adise- Russell.Adise@trade.gov 

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration: 
Glenn Boledovich 
Chief, Policy, Planning, and Analysis Division 
National Ocean Service/NOAA 
glenn.boledovich@noaa.gov 
301-713-3070 x193 
 
Gary Magnuson 
Senior Policy Advisor and NOAA 
Staff Representative to the CMTS 
Gary.Magnuson@noaa.gov 
202-366-7027 
http://www.noaa.gov/ 
 
National Transportation Safety Board: 
 http://www.ntsb.gov/pubmail/pubmail.aspx 

Occupational Safety and Health Administration: 
http://www.osha.gov/html/Feed_Back.html 

Office of the Secretary of Transportation (USDOT):  
http://www.dot.gov/office-of-secretary 
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Research and Innovative Technology Administration:  
http://pnt.rita.dot.gov/  

Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation: 
http://www.greatlakes-seaway.com/en/contact-us/slsdc/index.html 

Transportation Security Administration:  
Tanya Rawson 
Office of Security Policy and Industry Engagement Transportation Security Administration 
tanya.rawson@dhs.gov 
(571) 227-3556 
 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers:  
http://www.ndc.iwr.usace.army.mil/about.htm  
POC: National Data Center, 703-428-9061 
 
http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/CivilWorks/RegulatoryProgramandPermits.aspx  
POC: Chief of Operations and Regulatory, 202-761-5903 
 
Web address: http://www.usace.army.mil/Missions/CivilWorks/Navigation.aspx 
http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/docs/InlandWaterways.pdf  
POC: Chief of Operations, 202-761-4689 
 
http://www.sac.usace.army.mil/?action=organization.mission   
POC: ERDC Coastal and Hydraulics Laboratory, chl-info@erdc.usace.army.mil 
 
Web address: http://www.erdc.usace.army.mil/  
POC: ERDC Director 
 
http://operations.usace.army.mil/nav/pdfs/NavStrategy.pdf  
POC: Public Affairs Office, 202-761-0011, hq-publicaffairs@usace.army.mil 
 
U.S. Census Bureau: 
http://www.census.gov/# 
 Omari Wooden (301) 763-3829 or omari.s.wooden@census.gov 
 
U.S. Coast Guard:  
United States Coast Guard (CG-5PW) Director, Marine Transportation Systems, 202-372-1532. 
 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service: 
(www.fws.gov) 
(www.fws.gov/le/businesses)   
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U.S. Geologic Survey: 
(www.usgs.gov)  
(www.usgs.gov/water) 
 
U.S. Navy: 
http://www.navy.mil/ 
 
U.S. Transportation Command: 
For MTS-related questions:  Mr. Tom Parker, e-mail thomas.parker@ustranscom.mil  
For all other questions:  USTRANSCOM Public Affairs, (618) 220-4999 
http://www.transcom.mil/ 
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